From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: RACP Elections: Request for Data
Date: Thursday, 10 March 2016 4:51:05 PM

Hi [

That is not a problem at all, I can send those reports solely to Linda, and won't include anyone else
in it

I will start doing so tomorrow morning.

Kind regards,

Computershare

Level 4, 60 Carrington Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

| CERTAINTY | INGENUITY | ADVANTAGE |

Our research contains insight into trends, issues and innovations that influence the share registry
landscape. Catch up on the latest intelligence here.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2016 4:33 PM

To:
Cc
Subject: RACP Elections: Request for Data

Dear

Thank you for sending the data to me on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays on the total
number of votes cast in each of the five ballots. We are reading that report to gauge the turnout
of voters. Could you please continue to do so until the end of College elections?

| now have an additional new request.

For each of the five ballots underway, lik r

each candidate. She would like this report each Friday and Monday morning. The report should
be emailed to linda.smith@racp.edu.au only. Please do not send the report or copy the emailto

any other person at RACP.

Would you be able to arrange and produce this report for Linda please? Please feel free to call
me if you would like to discuss and if you have any queries or need any clarification regarding
the above.

Thanks,

I | Covernance

Governance, HR and Commercial Services



The Royal Australasian College of Physicians
145 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW, 2000

I;:‘Ione:

Visit our website www.racp.edu.au
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This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message and
any attachments is prohibited. If you have recelved this communication in error, please notify RACP by reply email and
immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

This email may contain confidential information and is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication
is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify

sender.
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